EXTENDED TO MAY 16, 2016

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax s
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847{a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is ot www.irs.gov/form390. Inspection
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL: 1, 2014 andending JUN 30, 2015
B Check It C Name of organization D Employer identification number
seelestie: | INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
cunge’ | HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.
chinge | Doing businessas OUTRIGHT ACTION INTERNATIONAL. I 94-3139952
ot Number and street (or P.D. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
oo |80 MATDEN LANE 1505 (212) 430-6054
@ed" | City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G_Grossrecspts 2,202,463,
el NEW YORK, NY 10038 Hia) Is this a group retumn
[ Jaee "e2 | £ Name and address of principal officen JESSICA STERN for subordinates? yes XIno
Peri® | SAME AS C ABOVE H{b) Ave all suborcinates ineee?l__lYes [ No
I_Tax-exempt status: [ X 501(c)(3) |1 501(c) ( ) (inserino.) [_| 4947(a)(1)or [ 527 If *No,* attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: pr WWW . CUTRIGHTINTERNATIONAL . ORG Hic) Group exemption number P
K_Form of organization: | X | Corporation Trust [ Association | Other D> | L Year of formation: 199 1] M Stats of tepal domicile: NY

[Part1] Summary

o | 1 Brefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
§ HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION (IGLHRC) IS A LEADING INTERNATIONAL
g 2 Check this box P if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line4a) . |3 14
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1b) _____________________________________ 4 ; 14
2| 5 Totalnumber of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a) ... ... . 5 1_4_
S| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... ... |8 10
E 7 a Total unrefated business revenue from Part VI, column (C) ling 12 e T e e e R S R B e e eares | | TB] 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, inedd ..., | 7D 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line Thy 2,956,005. 2,192,135,
E| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) ... 0. 0.
&’; 10 Investment income (Part VI, column {A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ______ s B ek 409, -12_3_-
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 118} . -29,059. -13,245.
12 _Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), ine 12) ... 2,927,355, 2,178,767,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) . 5 B,487. 197,311.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), line d) 0. 0.
w | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column {A), lines 5 10) 1,171,639. 1,432,769.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e} 41,850. 0.
8! b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 307,766.
uf 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, lines 11a-11d, 111:24a) _ s seacne 1,168,618, 1,211,559,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A) ine 25) e 2,450,594, 2,841,639,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18fromline 12 ... ... o 476,761, -662,872.
SE Beginning of Current Year End of Year
23|20 Total assets (PartX,line16) e e 2,823,149, 2,281,057,
Zo| 21 Total labllities (Part X, i€ 26) ... _232,259. 373,974,
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from lNe 20 ... 2,590,890, 1,907,083,
[Part Il |Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | deglare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowiedge and belief, it is
tion of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. |

frue, correct, and col
] } e KT EZIN
Sign | SipgAture d&bificer Dap |
Here JESSICA STERN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer’s name | Preparer's signalure Dale = 7] E PTIN
Paid ROBERT L. MANGER iy Ve S 05 /05/16 s:ﬂemnlurw 01593286
Preparer | Firm's name p MANGER & ASSOCIATE CPAS P c. Fim'sEINy. 47-2778070
Use Only | Firm's addressy, 295 MADISON AVENUE, SUITE 901
NEW YORK, NY 10017 - Phoneno. { 212) 986-3025
j\_ﬂgﬂ the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) ... i . e i No
432001 110714 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Forrn m 900 (2014)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

| Part 1ll | Statement of Program Sennce Accompllshments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthis Part Il ... s X1
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission; ’
INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION (IGLHRC) IS A
LEADING INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TO HUMAN RIGHTS ADVOCACY
ON BEHALF OF PEOPLE WHQO EXPERIENCE DISCRIMINATION OR ABUSE ON THE
BASIS OF THEIR ACTUAL OR PERCEIVED SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 890 or 890627 . SO M A 2T B 4 | 0
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . |:|Yes E] No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by axpenses
Section 501{c}3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations 1o others, the total expenses, and
revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (code: ) (Expenses $ 2,152:342- Including grants of § 197,311. ) (Reverues 10,451. )
IGLHRC PRIMARILY PROVIDES:
1., RESPONSE TO HUMAN RIGHTS VIOLATIONS BASED UPON GENDER IDENTITY AND
EXPRESSION OR SEXUAL IDENTITY AND EXPRESSION
2. MEETING COORDINATION AND FACILITATION ON ISSUES SUCH AS:

LITIGATION, EXTORTION, BLACKMATI,, HIV/AIDS, GENDER BASED VIOLENCE, AND

GENDER IDENTITY AS THEY RELATE TO HUMAN RIGHTS.

IN ADDITION, IGLHRC CAMPATIGNS AGAINST GENDER BASED VIOLENCE AND
PROVIDES TECHNICAT, ASSISTANCE GROUPS TO LOCAL CAMPAIGNS DESIGNED TO
COMBAT HOMOPHOBIA AND TRANSPHOBIA. IGLHRC HOSTS STRATEGY SESSIONS
AROUND RELIGIOUS FUNDAMENTALISM AND VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN AS A TOOL OF
HOMOPHOBIA AND ENGAGES WITH REGIONAL BODIES LIKE THE AFRICAN

4b  {Code: ) (Exp $ intluding grants of $ } (Revenuss )

4¢c  {cods: } (Expenses s Including granta of § } (Rovenue § ]

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.}

(Expenses s including grants of $ )} (Revenus $ )
4e__Total program service expenses - 2,152,342
432002 Form 990 (2014}
11-07-14 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Form 950 (2014 HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

94-3139952 Page3

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501{c){3) or 4947(a){1} {other than a private foundation)?
I “Yas," COMPIBIB SCROOUIB Avi.............. . e e ST e B S i s ST e I et S TR 1 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contrbutord 2 | X
-3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campalgn activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, PArt! || . e ettt 3 X
4. Section 501(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes," compiete Schedile C, Part Il | | . ... 4 X
5§ Is the organization a section 501{c)(4), 501(c}(3), or 501{c){6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part#if .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part#f . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ant, historical treasures, or othar similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SChodule D, Part Il 7. N S e o e et e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amounl in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If *Yes,’ complgte SChedule D, PArt IV ||| ... .. oot sttt bttt s 8 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11l the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, ViII, IX, orx
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? i *Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PartVI | el gt reessesse s it evsesish s SRR R T T R S L, e Ma| X [
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIll .. . ... ... ..o ase X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 110 X
e Did the organization report an amount for other Ilabllmes in Part X ima 25? !f 'Yes, complete Schedule D Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consalidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X e X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes, " complete
Schadule D, Parts X1aNG XI5, .. ......coouee i demiedit i it s SRS s o s i oo ARSI 1o eoniiten T oo B 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and X!l isoptional . | 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1}{A)(i)? /f “Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? | 14a | X |
k Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or mora? If “Yes," compiate Schedule F, PAMS T8NG IV . ..o oot eee e |tep ) X |
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or ather assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV | e e—— ) 15 | X
16 Did the orpanization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate granls or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts iltand IV ... .. . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for profassuonal fundra-s ng services on Part |x
column (A), lines 6 and 1167 If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ! e, w7 | X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Pan VIII Imas
1c and Ba? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part i 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gammg actlvmas on Part VIII Ilne Qa? If "Yes,
complete Schedula G, Partlll ||| ... e . 18 X
20a Did the organization operate one or mare hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H o 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements o this return? ... . 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
11-07-14
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 890 (2014 . HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952 Paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continved) -

Yes | No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part IX, column (A), line 17 /f "Yes," compiete Scheduie I, Parts landtt 21 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 22 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partsland Il ..., 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complel'e
SCRBOUIB I | ...ttt ebevreseesis s ettt ettt st en s 2t et s e et eme e et e en et et ee et e ren e sl X |

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
{ast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K, NG, QO 10 B10 258 .. iiiiiiamersneeresressessios esimiosss s esiotd e e oe 558324 e s S s e b o i . | 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exemMpPt DONOS Py et r T BT e cverores s v en e ol TR 20 2. O R B R B T S 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? . | 24d
26a Section 501{c)(3), 501{c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with-a disqualified person during the year? Iif "Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 990-E27? If "Yes," compiate .
SCREGUIR L, PAMTT | ..ot e e ettt ettt ettt e | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If “Yes,"
complete Scheduld L, PRI . . iiiiniben e veroesons s iniisbund s deengsbator oo oo o Lo o e S L S LS i i S e 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes, substantial
contributor or employae thereof, a grant selection committee member, or 1o a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Hll e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followmg parties (see Schedule L, Part [V~
instructions for appllcable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part v | 2Ba X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28b X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer, .
director, trustse, or direct or indirect owner? if “Yes," complete Schedufe L, Part IV .. |28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash cantributions? if “Yes,” complete SchedutleM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallf' ied conservation
contributions? If “Yas," COMPIBLe SCRETLIB M ... ..........c..cccccoiiviioniinioirisims s v sensinsie s veneasies ssmssenssmsessseiemsssssessnsssenei |30 1 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," completa Schedule N, PRITT o xS s 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of or transfar more than 25% of its net asssls?lf “*Yes," complete .
Schedule N, Part T || e R eesreemrame aesecesm AT 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100%6 of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ili, or IV, and
Part V, B8 1 o muerssseginesasossseBibasasfitsons o e ok Eeg e i N S AT BT T S e R R - 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? . . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)7? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantabla related organlzation?
If "Yes," complete Schedufe R, Part V, line 2 o nes | 38 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actwmes through an enmy that is not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complste Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are reguired to complete Schedule O . ..o as | X
Form 990 (2014)
432004
11-07-14
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Fom 990 2014 HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952 page5
i |

artV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lina in this Part V

....... e (0]

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O-ifnotapplicable ., .. .. . .. | 13 | i5
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vandors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? . ... R smgm s st | 1o
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Slatemenls
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 14
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal smployment tax retums? e I [ X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) .~
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? . 3a X
b I “Yes," has it filed 2 Form 890-T for this year? If “No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financialaccounty? = |[4a | X
b !f "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: > SOUTH AFRICA
See instructions for filing requiremants for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBARY).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party 10 a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . | 5b_ X
¢ If "Yes,” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally grealar than $100 000 and d|d the orgamzatlon sollcli
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifis
waere not tax deductible? 8b
7 Organizations that may recelve deductible contrlbutlons under sectian 170(9)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly jor goods and services provided to the payor? { 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was reqmred
1o file Form 82827 e SR AT e B 7¢ | X
d K “Yes," indicate the number of Furms 8282 f Iad dunng the yaar ___________________ | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 1L X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Forrn 8899 as requured? . |79
h [f the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
+ 8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 Lttt e et | DE
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? IR R i L T e .1 8b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 et rraiabeirat | 108
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facmtles _________________ 10b
11 Section 501{c}){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ..., 112
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.} o 11b
12a Section 4947{a){1) non-exempt charltable trusts Is the organizalion ﬁlmg Form 990 in |IBLI of Funn 10417 12a
b If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear _................ | 12b
13  Section 501(c}(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |Is the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state? | 13a_
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans . .. ... . |13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand e I -
14a Did the organization receive any paymenls for mdoor tannlng services dunng lha tax year‘? . e | 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If *No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ___________________________ 14b
Form 990 (2014}
432005
11-07-14
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
Form 990 (2014) HUMAN RIGHTE COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952 Pageb
[ Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* response
to line Ba, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylinginthis Part VI .. s X
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear ... ... | 1a 1 4]
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority 10 an executive committee or similar commitiee, expfain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... | 1b 14
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a businass relatlonshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles eustemanly peﬁerrned by or under the dlrect superwsuon
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company orotherperson? .. .. ... . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documeants since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . 4 X
6 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 X
6 Did the orpanization have members or stockholders? . e o 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persans who had lhe pewer to elect or appomt one or
mere members of the governing body? ... e S I - | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subiect to approval by) members stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? . . .. i 7B X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meelmus hald ar wrltten acllons undertaken durlng lhe year by Ihe lol!uwmu
a The goveming body? . ... |l Ba | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemmg hody? gb | X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedufe O .. ..o 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? | .............coemerrmnenes e, T e B 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to all members of its governing body before fiting the form? | 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "N, " GO 10 fine 13 e ——— . |12a | L |
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give risetoconflicts? . |12 | X | -
¢ Did the organization regutarly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,” describe
in Schadie O ROW HhiS WAS GONG || . .......ccccociiiiiiiiiieeeeeesessessesesantesies st ee e sttt et e eee s et emeenetes b en et ee et ee e 12¢ ] X |
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . ... . L iR S 13 [ X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction poliey? 194 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by indspendent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official N o |1Ba| X |
b Other officers or key employees of the OrganiZation |, ... ...ttt oe s s s emes et eee et 150 X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describs the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

163 Did the organization invest in, contribute assets o, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ... _— 16a X

b If “Yes," did the organization follow a wntten pollcy or procedure requmng the organtzatlon to evaluate |ts pamctpatlun

in joint venture amangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
gxermnpt status with respect to such amangements? ... e .. 1 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PNY , CA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only} available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D-I__] Own website E] Anpther's website [il Upen request D Other (expiain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: -
SARAH BENNETT - (212) 430-6019
80 MAIDEN LANE, #1505, NEW YORK, NY 10038

432008 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 980 (2014) HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. _ 94-3139952 Page?
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany line inthisPart Vit /3

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® List all of the onganization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (cther than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received repon-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employess, and highest compsensated employees who received mora than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former direclors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any curent officer, director, or trustee.

() (B) () (D) ® F)
Name and Title Average | o d';gfﬁ'g:‘ nan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless parson Is both an compensation compensation amount of
waek ‘1’""" and o director/irustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = B organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | % § 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 5 | § E|E and related
below 3 E § %-‘i = organizations
) E|IS|E[z188 €
line) HHEEIESE
(1} AINE DUGGAN 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(2) MICHAEL CONWAY 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{3} MONROE FRANCE 2.00
BOARD MEMEER X 0. 0. 0.
{4) ROGER DOUGHTY 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{5} ROSE RICHTER 2.00
BOARD MEMEER X 0. 0. 0.
{6) TIM LANE _2.00 .
CO-CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
{(7) KEOLA WHITTAKER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) LINDA BLACKMORE 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{9) JODY COLE 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{10) TOD HILL 2.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{11) OLIVER PHILLIPS 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{12) BMIE BISHOP 2.00
CO-CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(13} DOUGLAS CHOO 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{14} VIVEK RAI 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. G.
(15} JESSICA STERN 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 142,116. 0.l 13,053.
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 290 (2014) HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952 Page8
Part VIl{ section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Em ployees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
{A} (B} © {D) (] {F
Name and title Average | oSO an one Reportable Reportable . Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officor anct 3 deectoc iston) from from related other
{list any 'E the organizations compensation
hoursfor | s B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5 | & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| g g g g and related
b?|0W g g1 E §_§ & organizations
ne) |2 |E|E|z[5E 5
1D SUB-0tEl ... e s et ennessias P 142,116, 0. 13,053.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA ... > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1 and 1) ..ot > 142,116. 0. 13,053.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited 1o those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization P> 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustes, key employee, or highest compensated employes on
line 1a7 If *Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .. .. ... R A 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if "Yes," complete Scheduke J for such individval 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . ..o e 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated indepandent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) ®) )
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0
Form 990 (2014}
orha
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 990 {2014) HUMAN RIGHTS COMMTSSION, INC. 94-3139952 Page9
Statement of Revenue - _
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any linginthisPark VIl ... ..........ooccoieeeee. o ierieriiiieeiiiiiiiseesecaea. IE
Total revenue F!ela(tBe)d or Unr(e?gted R?venug%)xcluded
exempt function business mg'egfu'r‘]gder
revenue revenue -
28| 1a Federated campaigns ................. 1a
g 2| b Membershipdues . . . 1b
gé ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 75,215,
35| d Related organizations 1d
E‘E e Government grants (contributions) |[1e| 968,361,
g‘g f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§§ similar amounts not included above 1[1,3148,559.
Eu g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1¢ §
8% h TotalAddlinestalf ... ..
'g 2a
[-1] b
53
£2
& a d
o f All other program service revenue
_ 1l o Total Addlines2a2f ... |
3  Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts), ._...............ccooeuveoesmverocirinnns > =123, =123,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
8§  Royalties iuyiasmi. ..., . i e R R T s |
Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents ...
b Less:rental expenses .
¢ Rentalincome or {loss)
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of {i) Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainorfloss) .
d Netgainor{loss) ... AT Tl
» | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ 75,215, of
é contributions reported con line 1c). See
5 Part IV,in@ 18 ... ... a 0.
6‘- b Less:directexpenses . 823,696,
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events ... > -23,696. = 21 , 696,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartV,line19 . ... ... a
b Less:directexpenses .~ b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activities ............ P
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances SRR SR |
b Less:costofgoodssod b
¢_Net income or {foss) from sales of inventory >
Miscellaneous Revenug business Cong
11 a OTHER INCOME 900099 10,451. 10,451.
1]
c
d Allotherrevenue
e Total Addlines1ta11d . ... . ... P 10,451,
12 Total revenue. Seeinstrughions. ... ... > 2,178,767, 10,451, 0.l -23,819.
Easaney Form 990 (2014)
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.

Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Form 990 (2014) HUMAN

94-3139952 Page10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must compiete column (A).

Check if Schedule O containg a response ornnta(g any line in this Part I)((B.).. (C) D) 5 |I|
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, -
70, 85, 9o, and 105 of Par VIl ——— el et Fé’;‘é;‘a?é’;g
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Granis and other assistance to foraign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 197,311. 197,311.
4 Benefits paid toorformembers
5 Compensation of cument officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 156,439. 95,773. 29,869, 30,797,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c}(3)(B) .........
7 Othersalariesandwages ... .. 1,071,734. 820,724. 82,275. 168,735.
8 Pension plan accruals and coniributions {include
section 401(k) and 403{b) employer contributions) 15,304, 11,420. 1,397. 2,487,
9 Otheremployee benefits . .. 111,433. 88,998. 8,087, 14,348.
10 Payrolitaxes . ... ... 77,859, 58,709, 6,880. 12,260.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management .. ...
b Legal ..., ity
¢ Accounting o 206,679. 206,679,
d Lobbying . ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (I line 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 335,121. 294,470, 8,212, 32,439.
12 Advertising and promotion . 3,105, 2,484, 621.
13 Officeexpenses ... ... . . 145,420. 113,967. 11,408, 20,045,
14 Information technology ..
15 Royaltiesiuoe | .., Seiiienas
18 OCCUPANKY _............. ek i e 2 142,877, 106,619. 13,046. 23,212.
17 Travel et 318,509. 317,702. 1,207,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferances, conventions, and meetings 26,559, 25,497, 531. 531.
20 Ineresl . . ............cosisesieniii
291 Paymentstoaffiiates |, ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amonrtization 7,010, 7,010.
23 INSURANCO ... ... v s o 7.828. 5,841. 715, 1,272.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amounl, list ne 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .
a MISCELLANEQOUS 18,051. 5,817. 11,801. 433.
b
c
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 248 2,841,639.| 2,152,342, 381,531. 307,766,
26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if the orpanization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising sclicitation.
Check here - |:| if follgwing SOP §8-2 (ASC 058-720)
432010 11.07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Form 920 (2014) HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, TNC. 94-3139952 Page it
[Part X [Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthis Part X ............cocooeeiieiiiin o e L]
A ‘ ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestheaning ..., 525,739.; 1 758,849.
2 SwmwmﬂﬂmmmwmmMm%mmm_mmmmmm 718,645.| 2 793,456.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 1,496,019.] 3 636,617,
4 Accountsreceivable.net .. ... ... 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, dtrectors.
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complets
CPartllof Schadula L |, ...ttt 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958{c){3}(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
J] employees'’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Pant llof SehL | | )
2 | 7 Notesand loans receivable, net 16,028.] 7 21,357,
2 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . ... ... 8
9 Propaid expenses and deferred charges 20,048.| 9 26,495,
4Y0a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D . 10a 113,812.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 01,968. 14,677.] 10¢| 11 .,844.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities .,.............c..ccooeeirserosnsnes s 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 | 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible @SSBLS .. ... ....ccomieiiecr e st e e e 14
15 Otherassets.See Part IV, fine 11 e 31,993.| 15 32,439.
___1 18 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal ling 34) i 2,823,149.) 18 2,281 .
17 Accounts payable and acCrued eXPenses ... . ... .....ceo.uooreeonreererioernn. 90,751.| 17 187,952,
18 Grants payable | ... ..., e e 18
19 Defermed rvenue ... ... e 141,508.] 19 | 171,013,
20 Taxexemptbondiiabilites | .. . . 20
| 21  Escrow or cusiodial account liability. Gomplete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
o |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trusteas,
= kay employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
£ Complete Partll of ScheduleL .. . . . 22
- |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ! 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 249
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of |
Y 0.| 25 | 15,009.
_ Total ligbilities. Add lines 17 through 25 N 232,259.] 26 | 2735974,
| Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958). check here P [.x.] and
4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. i
£ |27 Unrestricted Netassets . ... 816,265.] 27 976,435,
& |28 Temporariy restricted netassets . .. ... 1,756,271.| 28 912,294,
T |29 Permanently restricted NBt ASSEIS ... ... cccmmirimmmminninn e 18,354.| 20 18,354.
a Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC ©58), check here P |:]
5 and complete lines 30 through 34,
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds .. 30
5 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31 |
+ |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances 2,590,890.| 33 1,907,083.
| 34 Total liabilities and net asssts/fund balances ............ - 2,823,149,] 34 2,281,057,
Form 990 2014)
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
Form 890 (2014) HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, TNC. 94-313
] Part X| | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany ine iNthis Part X1 ...........cocoooiiiiiiiiiieiiieieierseisniinsosssnscesesan

9952 Pagel2

Total revenue {must equal Part VIII, column (A), INe 12) e e resreenrens

2,178,767,

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (AL e 25) || .......ccocooiieiiriei ettt tee st

2,841,639.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2fromline 1 .. s

-662,872.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column (&)} . ..

2,590,890.

215,

Donated services and use of facilities

INVESIMBNL BKPBASES || | iiiirereciiieiens emreratemeee s tsatamsss s setessas s et sas o esemssets s sbessansassasarace

Prior pariod adiustments e e e et e

1
2
3
4
Net unrealized gains {losses)oninvestments | ... ... 5
8
7
8
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) g

OO ~NDLM LW

-21,150,

Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Pan )( Ime 33
COMMN (BY) i e e aar e et ee it e et st b eea s st eaasas s sas s sias s 10

ey
o

1,907,083.

[ Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling in this Part XIl ... ianicien i,

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash E Accrual l:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
2a Wers the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . S
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . i,
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
[E Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis ‘:l Both consolidated and separate basis
c [If "Yes" 1o line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. ... ..
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB CIrGUIAr A133T i i uimi i s o Ssgms oo B i 2 A i S L s R :
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts? I the organization did not undergo tha required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .,

Yes | No

2c | X

| 3a X

3b

432012
11-07-14

Form 990 (2014)
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SCHEDULE A - . . OMB No. 1545-0047
Public Charity Status and Public Support 201 4

F 890 or 990-EZ
(Form or ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3} organization or a section
4847(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Anthrnal Revencs Serice P> Information abaut Schedule A (Form 890 or 830-E) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization TNTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952

{Part1 | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this pant.} See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only ong box.)

1 [ 1a church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1){A}).

2 [ Aschool described in section 170(b)(1)(A)G). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1){A)iii).

4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){ 1){A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b)}{1}{A)iv). (Complete Part Il.)

|:| A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{(b){1}{A)}{v).

7 D—ﬂ An organization that normally receives a substantial pant of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
L]
1

5

-]

section 170{b}{1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.}

A community trust described in section 170{b){ 1){A){vi). (Complete Part II.}

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). {Complete Part ill.)

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

1 D An crganization organized and operated exclusively for the banefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out tha purposes of cne or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a){1) or section 509{a)(2). See section 509{a)(3}). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a |:| Type 1. A supporting organization operatad, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization{s) the power to ragularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trusteas of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vestad in the same persons that contral or manage the supported

organization{s). You must complate Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

-

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

raquirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Chack this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type |l, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting crganization.

Enter the number of supporied organizations ... .. ... s |

f
g_ Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported {ii) EIN {ili) Typa of organization Hiv} lsl_ th;:l tlirganizalion {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization {described on lines 1-9 isted in your support {see other support (sea
above or IRG section _d0veming documant? Instructions) Instructions)
{see instructions}) Yes No

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 08-17-14
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-62) 2014 HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. ~ 94-3139952 Page2
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1){A){iv) and 170{b){1}{A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership feaes received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .
5§ The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

L

{a) 2010

(b) 2011

{c)2012

(d) 2013

{e}) 2014

{f) Total

1,568,901,

1,611,147,

2,560,380,

3,008,344,

2,116,920,

10,865 502,

1,568 901,

1,611 147,

2,560,190,

3,008 344,

2,116,820,

10 865,502,

3,625,625,

7,239 877,

6 Public support. Subtract lins 5 from ling 4.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) -
7 Amounts fromlined
8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources |
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not tha
business is regularty carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
. assets (ExplaininPart VL) ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

(2) 2010

{b) 2011

{c} 2012

() 2013

{e) 2014

{f) Total

1,568,901,

1,611,247,

2,560,190,

3,008 344,

2,116,920,

10,865,502,

1,107.

864.

132.

_123 a

2,389.

15,833.

13,601,

5,668,

5,297.

10,451,

50,850,

10,918,741,

12 |

101,080.

13 First five years. Iif the Form 890 is for the organization's first, secnnd lhlrd fourth or fi f ﬂh tax year asa secnon 501(c){3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column {f) divided by line $1, column (D) ... ...

16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partll, line 14 ...

14

66.31 %

15

61.95 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014, H the crganization did not check the hox on llne 13 and Ime 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization = m
b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a. and I:ne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check thls box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | R . |:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13 16a. or 16b and llna 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... . > I:I
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. i the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the crganization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization o [:l

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on ling 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see tnstmctlons

432022
09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or S80-E2) 2014 tﬁ
- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

Page 3

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to

gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1.}

Section A. Public Support

Catendar year (or fisca! year beginning in) -

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”}

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended onits behalf

5 The value of services or facifities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 throughS ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amaunts Included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disquelified parsons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on ling 13 for thoyear

cAddlines7aand7b _ . .. ...
8 Public support {Subtract lins 7c rom line 6.)

(2) 2010

{b) 2011

{c} 2012

{d) 2013

(e} 2014 (f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)
9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whather or not the business is
regularly cariedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

{a) 2010

{b) 2011

{c} 2012

{d) 2013

(e} 2014 (f) Total

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{(c)}(3) organization,
chigck this box and Stop Bere .. .io.oii.e o i i i B B s e e s i b e b s p ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2014 {line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column ()}

16_ Public support percentage from 2013 Scheduls A, Part I, line 15

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10¢, columnn (f} divided by line 13, column (f))
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, line 17

O %
o [ %
o | T %
B %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... > 1

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... P D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... | ]

432023 99-17-14
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2014 HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952 Pagea
-Part IV | Supporting Organizations '

{Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Ase all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming
documents? If "No" describe in Part V1 how the supported organizations are designated, If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supporied organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or (2)7 i "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section S01(c)(4), (5), or (6)? I "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or {5) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination, 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization®*)? if
“Yes* and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b) and {c} below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foraign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part V| how the organization had such control and discration
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes, " explain in Part Vi what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2{B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer {b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detall in Part VI, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
{fij) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and iv} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only, Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a} its supporied organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI &
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958{cH3)(C}}, a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? if *Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 830). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
Ba Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a}(1} or (2))? ¥ "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If *Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefil
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? If “Yes," answer (b} below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
432024 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-E7} 2014 HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952 Pages
[Part IV ] Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and {c)
below, the govemning body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) abova? 11b
c_A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b} above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," descnbe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
descnbe how the powers lo appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were alfocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,* explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carmied out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlied the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Woere a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed
the supported organization(s). 4

Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization's goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, o the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or {ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? i *No,* explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the omanization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations plaved in this regand. 3

Section E. Type lli Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year(see Instructions):
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete llne 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c |:] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govermnment entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) balow. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? i "Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explein how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitule activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
aclivities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supporied Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) balow.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
432025 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952 Pages

1 Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)({3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1870. See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complste Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

- ior Y
Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3
Depreciation and depletion
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 _ Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from ling 4} 8

b WD |-

D[ B W N |-

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimurn Asset Amount (A} Prior Year i
{optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b _Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ _Fair markst value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d
4 Cash desmed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line § by .035
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6)

L

W

~ | |[th

0|~ D | |

-]

Section C - Distributable Amount Cument Year

Adijusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8. Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emeigencx temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type (Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

| (D N |-

[ L0 B (0 L )

Schedule A (Form 9980 or 990-EZ) 2014
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952 Pagez
[Part V T Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1__Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 _ Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6__ Other distributions {describe in Part Vi). See instructions.

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line & amount

(1] (1))} {ii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Section E - Distribution Affocations (see instructions) Pre-2014 A t for 2014
re- mount for

1 __ Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions camyover, if any, to 2014:

a
b
[+
d
__e From2013

f_Total of lines 3a through e
__ g _Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h_Applied to 2014 distributable amount

i Canyover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

j__Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3.

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
ling 7: $

a_Applied 1o underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied 10 2014 distributable amount
¢_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from fine 2 {if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

O |or @

d Excess from 2013
e Excess from 2014

Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139852 Pa
 Part VI | Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, iine 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and.Part I}, line 12,

Also complete this part for any additional information. {See instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE D
{Form 8920)

Department of the Treasury
Intarnal Ravenua Service

Name of the organization

Supplemental Financial Statements

P Complete if the organization answered *Yes"” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11¢, 12a, or 12b.
P Attach to Form 990.

Information about Schedule D

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Open to Public
Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Employer identification number
INC. 94-3139952

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION,

{Part]l | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(2} Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendof year .. ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from {during year) ...
4 Aggregatevalusatendofyear . . ... ...
& Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ... f:l Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or denor advisor, or for any other purpose confarring

impermissible private benefit?

I:l Yes D No

[Partll | Conservation Easements. Complete if the orgamzailon answered "Yes* 10 Form 990 Part IV ine 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)
I:’ Protection of natural habitat
l:l Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area
[:] Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of CONServation @asBMBNLS . ... ...t es et essssns e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements | 2b_
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded in (a) Ll 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c} acquired after 8/17/08, and noton a hlstonc structure
flisted in the National RBOISIEI | ... ... ettt ees s sea b eras s et s e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year
4  Number of states where property subject 1o conservation easement is located p-
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? P D Yes !:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservauon easements dunng the year b

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easemants during the year - $

and section 170(h){4}(B)ii)?

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requiremants of section 170(h)(4)(BXi)

ENO

Yes

8 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

| Part Il |
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Par IV, line 8.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), not to report in its ravenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), 1o report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:
(i) Revenue includaed in Form 890, Part VI, line 1
{ii} Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 lithe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required 1o be reported undar SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 > 3
b Assetsincluded in Form 980, Part X | . . i e >3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule D (Form 890) 2014 HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952 Page2
[Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):

a [ Pubiic exhibition
b D Scholarly research

d |:| Loan or exchange programs

e

D Other

c D Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIil.
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold 1o raise funds rather than to be maintained as pan of the organization's collection?

D Yes

| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 9890, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? .. .. .

b If "Yes,"” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the foliowrng tabla

Distributions during the year
Ending balance |

o a? -0 8 0

BaginAiNGg DAIANCE | et b ettt et et ernateennaren
AdItions dURNg the YBEI | e ettt et et n et s et eaneaen

Did the organrzatron |nclude an amount on Form 990 Part X Irna 21 for escrow or custodral accoum llabllrty?
If "Yas,” explain the amangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XlI|

|:| Yes

Eluo-

Amount

|:|No
]

[Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete i the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1a Beginning of year balance

{a) Current year

{b) Prior year

{c) Two years back

{d) Three years back

{e) Four years back

568,354,

568, 354,

518,354,

418 354,

418,354,

50,000,

100,000,

T7IGAEARE TIAQARA TOET.HRN

Contributions . ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ......................
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endof yearbalance . 568,354, 568,354,
2 Provide the estimated percantaga of tha currant year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment P~ %
c Temporarily restricted endowment P> %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes
{i) wnrelated OrGANIZAtIONS ||| . .. .ttt es e s | S8
{ii} related organizations .t 18alin
b If "Yes" to 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . L3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part Vi i Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part V, line 11a. See Form 980, Part X, line 10.

o a0oc

568,354, 518,354, 418,354,

>[4 |2

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment} basis (other) depreciation

Ta Land | oocicocsrosneoe i L
b Buldings ;.. i e e aeine s

¢ Leasshold improvements 10,918. 10,918. 0.

d Equipment . 102,894. 91,050. 11,844.
_e Other ... 0000

Total. Add llnes 1a throuqh 1e (Column {d) must egual Form 990, Part X, column (Bl line 10¢.) . . . > 11,844,

“Schedule D {Form 950) 2014

432052
10-01-14
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Schedule D {Form 990) 2014 HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94—3139952 Page 3
[Part VII] Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answared "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lins 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of security or calegory aneiuding name of security} {b} Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financialderivatives ...
{2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

()]

{C)

(D}

(E)

(A

(G)

H) .
Total. {Col. {b) must equal Form 930, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) b
i Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market valua

{1}
@
{3}
(4}
15}
(6)
7}
18}
9%

otal. (Col. {b) must egual Form 990, Part X, col. {B] line 13.} =
| Part IX| Other Assets.

' Complete if the organization answered "Yes" 1o Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

1}

2

{3}

4y

(5)

__16}

{7

{8}
(9)

ot olumn (b must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B) line 15.) ... R,

Im Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answared "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 9390, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value

{1} Federal income taxes

2} SUBGRANTEE ADVANCES 15,009.

(3}

4]

— 158

(6}

7

8

)]

Total. (Cotumn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8} line 25.) ........... W 15,009,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xilt, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XHI [z
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

432052
10.01-14
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
Schedule D (Form990)2014 . HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952 Paged
‘ﬁeconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 930, Part [V, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financlal statements .~~~ 1 2,157,832,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .. ... 2a 215.
Donated services and use of facilities et teetreteer ety ey ey e 2b
Recoverigs of prior year Qrants e s 2¢c
Other (Describe in Part XL} ... .. ... 2d| -21,150.
Add lIN88 28 IDUGN DA ... 5iassidssdisiifeesssooseswonssesvesbio ek oo d8mkd e s e | 2e -20,935.
3 Subtractling 2e froMIINg T o e e e e e R e P R 3 2,178,767,
4 Amounts included on Form 230, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VIl line7b . ................ 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL ) et 4b
¢ Addlinesdaand g mic . Guiesssmml e e S I s e e B ac¢ 0.

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L line 12) ... 5 2,178,767.
] Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

DQ.OU'”M

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements | . ... . 1 2,841,639,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustmenis | . ... ... 2b

C OHNEF 0SBSOS i it e e i SR 00 B2 e morven ee s e emss o ssSi o SRS S s s 2¢c

d Other (DescribeinPart XIILY ... SRR e e Wi e e e TS VPRV CRA SRR TS | 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d i i e T e e e T R R R P R i B | 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 || | SSsmeiiii i A G S B R A s e g 3 2,841,639,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expensas not included on Form 890, Part VI, line?7b 4a

b Other(Describein Part XIIL} | s 4b

C AU NNES AN AD | .. ..o seesee e s s et ettt ettt 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L lin@ 18)  .....o..cooovvoiieciieiii 5 2,841,639,

[T’art Xili] Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part |l lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part |V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Pant X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X!l lines 2d and 4b. Also complste this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

BOARD-DESIGNATED GENERAL PROGRAM NET ASSETS OF $550,000 CONSISTED OF

AMOUNTS HELD IN A GENERAL RESERVE FUND TO BE USED AT THE DISCRETION OF THE

BOARD.

THE PERMENANT ENDOWMENT FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF $18,354, WERE GRANTED TO

IGLHRC DURING ITS FORMATIVE YEARS TO SUSTAIN THE FUTURE OF THE

ORGANIZATION.

PART X, LINE 2:

IGLHRC ADOPTED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION ("ASC") 740 "INCOME

TAXES." ASC 740 REQUIRES THAT A TAX POSITION BE RECOGNIZED OR_DERECOGNIZED

4 Schedule D (Form 980) 2014
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Scheduls D {Form 990} 2014 HT MMISSION, INC. 94-3139952 Pages
Part Xill | Supplemental Information (continved)

BASED ON A "MORE LIKELY THAN NOT" THRESHOLD. THIS APPLIES TQO POSITIONS -

TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN 2 TAX RETURN., THE ADOPTION OF THIS

GUIDANCE DID NOT HAVE AN IMPACT ON IGLHRC'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, AS

MANAGEMENT BELIEVES THAT THERE ARE NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS WITHIN ITS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. IGLHRC HAS PROCESSES PRESENTLY IN PLACE TO ENSURE

THE MAINTENANCE OF ITS TAX-EXEMPT STATUS; TO IDENTIFY AND REPORT UNRELATED

INCOME; DETERMINE ITS FILING AND TAX OBLIGATIONS IN JURISDICTIONS FOR

WHICH IT WAS NEXUS; AND TO REVIEW OTHER MATTERS THAT MAY BE CONSIDERED TAX

POSITIONS.

IGLHRC'S FORMS 950, RETURN OF ORGANIZATION EXEMPT FOR INCOME TAX, FOR THE

YEARS ENDING JUNE 30, 2012, 20313, AND 2014 ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY

THE IRS, GENERALLY FOR THREE YEARS AFTER THEY WERE FILED.

PART XI, LINE 2D ~ OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION ADJUSTMENT .—21,150.

Schedule D (Form 890) 2014

432055
10-01-14
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 920, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2 0 14
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 8980-EZ, line 6a.

{Form 980 or 890-EZ)

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. Open to Public
Mntormal Rievenus Service P> _Information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization TNTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952
Fuqdraising Activ!ties. Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check ali that apply.

a m Mail solicitations e LEI Solicitation of non-government grants

b m Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of gopvernment grants

c I:' Phone solicitations "] m Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreemant with any individual (including officers, diractors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 980, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? {:I Yes E] No
b If “Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

it} oi v) Amount paid .
(i} Name and address of individua) . A0 | ) Gross receipts | 16 o reramed by) (V? Amount paid
or entity {fundraiser) {ii} Activity el from activity fundraiser jlioretanedion
contributions? listed in col. (i) Clik s L
Yes | No
bl sttt tet et tiat it st e s ererasibsiesinnessrseneneranense D
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

NY, UT,WI, AZ PA CA,CO,KY MA,OH,OR,SC,VA,IL MD,NJ,MI MN,FL,GA, VT, RI,AL,AK,AR
CT,IN,ID,IA KS,LA,ME,MS,MD MT,NE, NV NH,ND,SD, TN, TX, WA ,DC, WV, WY

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432081
08-28-14
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{ EZ)

INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
chedule G {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.

94-3139952 Page2

Fundraising Events. Complste if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1

{b) Event #2

{c} Other events

{d) Tota! events
F BAY AREA (add col. {a) through
QY HOMOBAR 4 col. {c))
o (event type) (event type) {total number) ’
=
| =
8|1 Grossreceipts ..o, | 16,827 10,295. 32,607. 53,729
2 Less: Contributions 16,827. 10,295. 32,607, 59,729,
3 Grossincome {line 1 minusline2} ...
4 Cashprizes . ...,
§ Noncashprizes . ... ... . .
g
g |6 Rentffacity COStS ...
ai
© |7 Foodandbeverages . .. .. ... ...
5
8 Entertainment .. .. ...
9 Otherdirectexpenses ... .. | 2,240, 14,721, 16,961,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9in column {d) | ..., > 16,961.
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, columnfd) ..o > -16,961.

11
| Part il |

{(Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 930-EZ, line 6a.

- {b) Pull tabsfinstant

{d) Total gaming (add

§ (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. {a) through col. {c})
g
o
e 1 Grossrevenue ...
|
@ |2 Cashprizes | . . i
&
5
'g- 3 Noncashpfizes ... ...
£|4 Rentaciitycosts ...
B

5§ Other direct expenses

6 Voluntger labor

8 Netgamingincomesummag.Subtractline?from linel,columnid} ................oo0n0

8 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b H "No,” explain:

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

:! Yes % i:i Yes % D Yes %
No D No D No

....................................................................... »

[

]:! Yes D No

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear?

b If "Yes," explain:

D Yes D No

432082 08-28-14
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Scheduls G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139852 Palge 3
11 Does the organization canduct gaming activities with RONMEMDEIST _........c.cc.. cceceeees oo e Yes No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable GaMING? e L lves [Ino
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s TACHIRY . et e e remser e ane e ettt ettt 13a | %
B AT OULSIIR FBGHIY .............o.ooooveooes e esssesenese e oeseese o sese o eeees e st et 13b | %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name b
Address -
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . L lves [ Ino
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming ravenue received by the organization - § and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
¢ if "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address p-

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p

Gaming manager compensation p- $

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer D Employee |:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the stale gaming ficense? . .. SR :I Yes 1:] No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted lo other exempt organlzatlons or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year - $
|Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii} and {v}, and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

432082 0B-28-14 Schedule G {Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2014
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990- HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952 Ppages
] Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)
Schedule G {Form 990 or 890-EZ)
432084
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest . 20 1 4
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 23.
Depertment of the Traasury P Attach to Form ©90. Open to Public
Internal Aievenue Service P Information about Schedule J (Form 930) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form950. Inspection
Name of the organization INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number
___ HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952
IPart| | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 9390,
Part Vil, Section A, ling 1a. Complete Part [ll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
I:l First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
l:l Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
l:l Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (e.g.. maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,"” complete Part lll to explain |, .. ... I _— . |L1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline 1a? . ... .. ... ... .. |_2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to astablish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part lIl.
IE Compensation committee m Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant [:l Compensation survey or study
Dﬂ Form 990 of other organizations LY_] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 880, Part VIl, Saction A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? ... N | 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrernent plan? R — N 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation amangement? T T I |~ X
If “Yes* to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each nem in Part III
Only section 501(c)(3), 501{c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9. i
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
@ The OrgaNIZAMONT . . ... i oo es s e s e emsensoenrer s et | DA X
b Any related OGaNIZAtIONT || | . i e et eet e ee et oo sttt s . |.5b X
If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part fil.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
The OfgaNIZAYIONT 5o, i cormu i opnina prasauce | pe el s e s e e s i 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
if "Yes" to line Ba or 6b, describe in Part lll.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed paymenis
not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes," describein Part Wl s 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VIl paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 If "Yes," describe in Parti® ] X
9 If “Yes" 10 line B, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Requlations section 53.4958-6(c)? . e i eeeiiiieiiieiiiieeiieiiiiiiiiiieiaiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiliiiiiaiis 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 890, Schedule J (Form 880} 2014
432111
10-13-14
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Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Y v
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 4

Form 980 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information.

> Attach to Form 990 or 990 EZ. Open to Public

SCHEDULE O
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Dapartment of the Treasury

Intemal Revenus Service ons is at www.irs.gov/form980. Inspection

Name of the organization INTERNATI ONAL GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number
. HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952

FORM 950, PART I, DOING BUSINESS AS:

OUTRIGHT ACTION INTERNATIONAL. INC.

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TO HUMAN RIGHTS ADVOCACY ON BEHALF OF PEOPLE WHO

EXPERIENCE DISCRIMINATION OR ABUSE ON THE BASIS OF THEIR ACTUAL OR

PERCEIVED SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, OR EXPRESSION.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

IDENTITY, OR EXPRESSION.

FORM 950, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

COMMISSION, THE ORGANIZATION OF AMERICAN STATES, EU, AND MERCOSUR TO

PROTECT SEXUAL AND GENDER MINORITIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

A COPY OF THE FINAL VERSION OF FORM 2990 IS PROVIDED TO EACH BOARD MEMBER

BEFORE IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ANNUALLY, THE IGLHRC BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMPLETES A SURVEY REGARDING

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY DISCLOSURE.

THE BOARD MEETS ON A TIMELY BASIS TO REVIEW AND MONITOR THE CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY. MEMBERS ARE ASKED TO COMPLETE A QUESTIONNAIRE ANNUALLY

DISCLOSING ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2014}

432211
08-27-14
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 880-E7} (2014) : Page 2
Name of the organization INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSTON, INC. 94-3139952

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15;:

THE COMPENSATION OF IGLHRC'S CEQ, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, OR TOP MANAGEMENT AND

COMPENSATION OF OTHER OFFICERS OR KEY EMPLOYEES ARE BASED ON THE REVIEW AND

APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE APPROVES SALARIES BASED ON STANDARD HIRING PRACTICES

AND MARKET RATE BENCHMARKING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18;:

IGLHRC'S FORM 1023 AND FORM 990 ARE AVAILABLE ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE

(WWW.IGLHRC.ORG), AND GUIDESTAR (WWW.GUIDESTAR.ORG)

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

IGLHRC'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCTATL

STATEMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 8C AND FORM $30, SCHEDULE G, PART II, LINE 11

THE PROPER COMPLETION OF FORM 990 REQUIRES ORGANIZATIONS TO REPORT THE

ACTIVITY FROM FUNDRAISING EVENTS THAT SUBSTANTIALLY FURTHER THE

ORGANIZATION'S EXEMPT PURPOSE IN PART VIII, LINE 8C AND FORM 990,

SCHEDULE G, PART II, LINE 1l1. FUNDRAISING EVENTS OFTEN GENERATE BOTH

CONTRIBUTIONS AND INCOME, SUCH AS WHEN AN INDIVIDUAL, PAYS MORE THAN THE

RETAIL VALUE FOR THE GOODS OR SERVICES FURNISHED. DURING THE YEAR ENDED

JUNE_30, 2015, IGLHRC CONDUCTED SUCCESSFUL FUNDRAISING EVENTS THAT

GENERATED CONTRIBUTION REVENUE TOTALING APPROXIMATELY $59,729. THIS

CONTRIBUTION REVENUE IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED ON PART VIII, LINE 1C

QF THE FORM 990 AS CONTRIBUTIONS FROM FUNDRAISING EVENTS PER THE IRS

INSTRUCTIONS. THIS RESULTED IN A LOSS FROM FUNDRATISING EVENTS IN THE
P Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-E2) (2014)

1T770ACNALE T72£060L TAT UDNM N1 A AENDT TARMBDANAMTARNAT AAV AR TTORT TATHRM 1



Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E2) (2014) Page 2

Name of the organization INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN Employer identification number
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC. 94-3139952

AMOUNT OF $16,961, BUT AN OVERALL NET GAIN OF $42,768.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

OTHER CONSULTANTS :

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 294,470.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 8,212,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 32,439.
TOTAL EXPENSES 335,121.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 335,121.

FORM 950, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION ADJUSTMENT -21,150.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD SELECTS AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT FOR

THE ORGANIZATION'S ANNUAL AUDIT. THIS COMMITTEE IS FURTHER RESPONSIBLE

FOR OVERSEEING THE AUDIT OF IGLHRC'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THIS PROCESS

HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEARS.

Er it Schedute O {Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2014)

1T72P0ACNHALC T7TIL0H00L TAT UDA TN1 A AENGAY TAMTDATIAMTANAT ARV AN T OODT TATODM 1
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
International Gay and Lesbian Human Rights Commission, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the International Gay and Lesbian
Human Rights Commission, Inc. ("IGLHRC"),a not-for-profit organization, which comprise the
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014 and related statements of
activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the years then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

Management'’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or ermror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the International Gay and Lesbian Human Rights, Inc. as of June 30,
2015 and 2014, and the changes in its net assets, its cash flows, and its functional expenses for
the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

January 22, 2016



INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.

Statements of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Grants and contributions receivable
Contracts receivable
Subgrantee advances
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Grants and contributions receivable, net
Property and equipment, net
Security deposit

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Subgrantee advances
Contract advances and deferred revenue

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted:
Board designated - general program
Undesignated

Total unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted
Permanenily restricted

Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

2015 2014

1,562,305 $ 1,244,384
21,357 16,028
531,801 1,279,189
104,716 66,259
- 48,772
26,495 20,048
2,236,774 2,674,680
- 101,799
11,844 14,677
32,439 31,893
2,281,057 % 2,823,149
187,952 % 90,751

15,009 -
171,013 141,508
373,974 232,259
550,000 550,000
426,435 266,265
976,435 816,265
912,294 1,756,271
18,354 18,354
1,907,083 2,590,890
2,281,057 § 2,823,149

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.
Statements of Cash Flow
For the Year End June 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014

Cash flows from operating aclivities:
Change in net assets $ (662,657) % 476,808
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 7,010 7.288

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (5,329) 3,066
Decrease (increase) in grants and contributions receivable 849,087 (696,929)
(Increase) decrease in contracts receivable (38,457) 136,842
Decrease (increase) in subgrantees advances 63,781 (48,772)
(Increase) in prepaid expenses (6,447) (8,761)
(Increase) in security deposits {446) (289)
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 97,201 62
Increase in confract advances and deferred revenue 29,505 135,139
Net cash provided by operating activities 333,248 4,454

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of property and equipment 4,177 (5.787)
Net cash (used in) investing activities 4177 (5,787
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 329,071 {1,333}
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents {21.150) -
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,244,384 1,245,717
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 1552305 § 1244384

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-7-



INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

1. ORGANIZATION

The International Gay and Lesbian Human Rights Commission, Inc. ("IGLHRC") was
incorporated in 1991 as a U.S.-based not-for-profit organization headquartered in New York City
with an office in Johannesburg, South Africa. The mission of IGLHRC is to secure the full
enjoyment of the human rights of all people and communities subject to discrimination or abuse
on the basis of sexual orientation or expression, andfor HIV/AIDS status. IGLHRC actively
fosters partnerships with local, national and international activists and organizations to further
this mission through advocacy, documentation, coalition building, public education, training and
technical assistance.

For Federal income tax purposes, IGLHRC is classified as a 501(c)(3) organization and is
exempt under Section 509(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code and a similar provision of the
New York State income tax laws.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of IGLHRC have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America. The
significant accounting policies are described below.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board in Accounting Standards Codification {("ASC") 958, Financial Statements of
Not-for-Profit Organizations, Under ASC 958, the organization is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets:
unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net assets.

Unrestricted

Unrestricted net assets are net assets that are neither permanently restricted nor
temporarily restricted by donor-imposed stipulations and are available for the general
operations of the IGLHRC.

The Board-designated quasi-endowment net assets include resources that have been
designated by the Board of Directors to function as endowments and consist of amounts
held in a reserve for operating contingences. Any portion of the quasi-endowment may
be expended upon approval of the Board of Directors. Investment income from these net
assets supports the current operations of IGLHRC. The balance in Board designated net
assets was $550,000 as of June 30, 2015 and 2014.



INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Temporarily Restricted

Temporarily restricted net assets include gifts of cash and other assets received with
donor-imposed stipulations that will be met either by actions of IGLHRC and/or the

passage of time.

Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions are reported as increases in temporarily
restricted net assets and are reclassified to unrestricted net assets when purpose or time
restrictions are met, and recorded in the accompanying financial statements as net
assets released from restrictions.

Permanently Restricted

Permanently restricted 'net assets include funds that have been restricted by donors to
be held in perpetuity. IGLHRC had permanently restricted net assets of $18,354 as of
June 30, 2015 and 2014.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

IGLHRC considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment

The functional currency of IGLHRC for its operations in South Africa is the Rand. The translation
of the Rand into U.S. dollars is performed at the statement of financial position date using
currency exchange rates. The resulting gains or losses from foreign currency translation
adjustments are included in the statement of activities.

Grants and Contributions

IGLHRC records contributions and grants, both cash and in-kind, when an unconditional
promise to give such assets is received from a donor. Contributions and grants are recorded at
the fair market value of the assets received and are classified as either unrestricted, temporarily
restricted, or permanently restricted, depending on whether the donor has imposed a restriction
on the use of such assets.

Contributions and grants receivable that are expected to be collected in future years are
recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows. The discounts on these
amounts are computed using a risk-free interest rate determined in the year in which the
contribution originates, Amortization of the discount is included in contribution revenue.



INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

IGLHRC uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible grants and contributions
receivable. The allowance is based on prior years' experience and management's analysis of
specific grants and contributions made.

Contract Revenue

Revenue from government and other contracts is recognized when reimbursable expenses are
incurred under the terms of the respective contracts. Contract payments in excess of qualified
expenses are accounted for as contract advances.

Deferred revenue

Income for special events that will occur in the subsequent fiscal year is defemed and
recognized when the event takes place.

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills,
and would otherwise be purchased by the organization.

Property and Equipment

International Gay and Lesbian Human Rights Commission, Inc. capitalizes property and
equipment with a cost or fair value exceeding $2,000 and a useful life of more than one year.
Depreciation of property and equipment is provided on the straight-line method over the
expected useful lives of the assets as follows:

Property and equipment 3-5 years
Functional Expense Allocations

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities of IGLHRC have been
summarized on a functional basis in the accompanying statements of activities. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting service benefited. Such
allocations are determined by management in accordance with grant provisions and/or other

equitable bases.
Income Taxes

IGLHRC has adopted Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC”) 740 "Income Taxes.” ASC 740
requires that a tax position be recognized or derecognized based on a “more likely than not”
threshold. This applies to positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The adoption

-10 -



INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

of this guidance did not have an impact on IGLHRC's financial statements, as management
believes that there are no uncertain tax positions within its financial statements. IGLHRC has
processes presently in place to ensure the maintenance of its tax-exempt status; to identify and
report unrelated income; determine its filing and tax obligations in jurisdictions for which it has
nexus; and to review other matters that may be considered tax positions.

IGLHRC's Forms 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, for the years ending
June 30, 2012, 2013, and 2014 are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for three years

after they were filed.
Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject IGLHRC to concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of cash and cash equivalents. IGLHRC maintains cash and cash equivalent balances
in various bank accounts that, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. As of June 30,
2015 and 2014, IGLHRC's cash balances exceeded federally insured limits by $957,041 and
$919,722, respectively. IGLHRC's cash accounts are placed with high credit quality financial
institutions. IGLHRC has not experienced, nor does it anticipate, any losses in such accounts.

Concentration of Grants and Contributions and Receivable

Approximately 52% of IGLHRC's revenues for the year ended June 30, 2015 was provided by
two private foundations and one international governmental agency. Approximately 69% of
IGLHRC's revenues for the year ended June 30, 2014 was provided by one private foundation
and one international governmental agency.

Grants from two private foundations and a muitiyear grant from a private foundation made up
approximately 95% and 91% of IGLHRC's grants and contributions receivable as of June 30,
2015 and 2014, respectively.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires the use of estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and

liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

For comparative purposes, certain amounts previously reported have been reclassified to
conform to current year presentations.

-11-



INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

3. GRANTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Grants and contributions receivable at June 30, 2015 and 2014 consisted of current promises to
give which are collectible as follows:

2015 2014
One year or less 3 531,901 $ 1,279,189

One to seven years, net of present

value discount of $1,669 and $5,718,

respectively (1. 64% and 1.4% risk-free rate of return) - 101,799
b 531,901 $ 1,380,988

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The components of property and equipment are as follows at June 30, 2015 and 2014:

2015 2014
Furniture and equipment $ 102894 % 98,717
Leasehold improvements 10,918 10.918
113,812 109,635
Less: Accumulated depreciation (101.968) (94,958)

$ 11,844 $ 14,677

Depreciation expense amount to $7,010 and $7,288 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and
2014, respectively.

5. CONTRACT SERVICES REVENUE

Contract services revenue consisted of $624,299 and $640,130 for the years ended June 30,
2015 and 2014, respectively, from the Swedish International Development Cooperation Agency
(SIDA) for the “Africa LGBT Health and Human Rights Initiative” project. During 2015 and 2014,
IGLHRC also received funding from another government agency in the amount of $339,503 and
$268,136 and for its program work in the Middle East.
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

6. CONTRACT ADVANCES

Advances in the amount of $169,401 and $141,508 as of June 30, and 2014 consisted of
amounts received from SIDA. These advances will be recognized as contract revenue as
reimbursable expenses under the contract are incurred during the year ending June 30, 2015

and 2016, respectively.

7. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available to satisfy the following program restrictions for

the year ending June 30, 2015:

Net assets
relased from
June 30, 2014 Contributions  restrictions June 30, 2015
Time restricted:
General support $ 1,287,230 $ 429,170 $ (1,159,480) $ 556,920
Purpose restricted 469,041 60,587 (174,254) 355,374
$ 1,756,271 $ 489,757 § (1,333,734) $ 912,294

Temporarily restricted net assets are available to satisfy the following program restrictions for

the year ending June 30, 2014:

Net assets
relased from
June 30, 2013 Contributions  restrictions June 30, 2014
Time restricted:
Generalsupport $ 1,301,558 $ 834,000 $ (B48,328) § 1,287,230
Purpose restricted 225,258 638,611 (394,829) 469,041
$ 1626817 $ 1472611 $ (1,243,157) $ 1,756,271

8. COMMITMENTS

IGLHRC has an operating lease for its New York City premises that expires on July 31, 2020. In
addition to the base annual rent, IGLHRC is liable for a prorated portion of the real estate tax.
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

IGLHRC also has a lease for office space located in Johannesburg, South Africa for a term of
one year beginning November 1, 2012. The lease automatically renews for successive periods
equal to the current term until brought to an end by IGLHRC or the lessor by submitting written
notice within three months of the end of the term. IGLHRC ended this lease in May 2015.

Future minimum rental payments to be made under the existing leases are as follows:

Year ending June 30,

2016 101,311
2017 104,350
2018 107,481
2019 110,705
Thereafter 123,551
Total 3 547,398

The amount of rent expense under the leases for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014
amounted to $128,710 and $125,148, respectively.

9. PENSION PLAN

IGLHRC provides a 403(b) retirement plan for all eligible employees through Metropolitan Life.
After one year of service, employees can participate and make voluntary contributions to the
plan. IGLHRC matches the employee contribution up to three (3) percent of the employee's
gross salary. For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the amount of pension expense
amounted to $19,553 and $20,348, respectively.

10. ENDOWMENTS
IGLHRC's endowments consist of the following:

An unrestricted fund established for Board-approved expenditures as described in Note 2. This
endowment includes funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as endowments. As
required by US GAAP, net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds designated
by the Board of Directors to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The permanent endowment, in the amount of $18,354, started in the early years of the
organization when a group of concerned individuals raised funds to sustain the future of

IGLHRC.
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INTERNATIONAL GAY AND LESBIAN
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2015 and 2014

The balances of the board-restricted and permanently restricted endowments as of June 30,
2015 and 2014 are $550,000 and $18,354, respectively.

11. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

IGLHRC evaluated its June 30, 2015 financial statements for subsequent events through
January 22, 20186, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. IGLHRC is not
aware of any subsequent events which would require recognition or disclosure in the financial

statements except for the following item:

In September 2015, IGLHRC officially changed its name to OutRight Action International, Inc.
(OA).
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